From: Design - Wilbar Associates Limited <design@wilbarassociates.co.uk>

Sent: 02 July 2020 12:53

To: Sarah Hall <clerk@nuthurst-pc.co.uk>

Subject: RE: Quotation Request - Birds Mouth Fencing J1317 A281 Brighton Rd j/w Pound Lane,
Mannings Heath

Hi Sarah, our quotation to supply and installation of approximately 20m of birds mouth fencing (as
per image below), height 500mm above ground level, at back edge of verge on the island adjacent to
Pound Lane is £1,991.25 + Vat valid for 30 days.

Kind Regards

Wilbar Associates Ltd / 610 Traffic Management
design@wilbarassociates.co.uk
www.wilbarassociates.co.uk

Chased quotation 22.07.2020

Hello Sarah

Yes all our team are NRSWA qualified and able to work on the Highways Network, and we have the
relevant Insurance. We will be please to provide you with a quote for installation when you are
ready.

Regards, Lloyd

Contracts Manager — West Sussex | Balfour Beatty | UKCS | Living Places

Building (48) | Drayton Lane Depot | Drayton Lane | Chichester | PO20 2AJ
www.balfourbeatty.com

Balfour Beatty Build to Last

Lean. Expert. Trusted. Safe.
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Morning Sarah,

Thank you for your enquiry. Currently MSF Have no presence in West Sussex, all our gangs are based
out of Podington in Northamptonshire.

When we carried out permanent work for West Sussex Highways we could provide a competitive
price for these works.

So to be honest with you we feel that the price we provide would not be as competitive as local
firms and not be cost effective for you.

If you would still like us to provide a price then please let me know and | will sort.
Kind Regards

HSEQ Manager
E: steve. Hatcher@msfltd.co.uk  www.msfltd.co.uk
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